## **VILLAGE OF ORLAND PARK**

14700 Ravinia Avenue Orland Park, IL 60462 www.orlandpark.org



## **Meeting Minutes**

Monday, December 21, 2020

6:00 PM

Village Hall

## **Committee of the Whole**

Village President Keith Pekau Village Clerk John C. Mehalek Trustees, Kathleen M. Fenton, James V. Dodge, Jr., Daniel T. Calandriello, William R. Healy, Cynthia Nelson Katsenes, and Michael R. Milani

#### CALL TO ORDER/ROLL CALL

The meeting was called to order at 6:00 P.M.

**Present:** 7 - President Pekau; Trustee Fenton; Trustee Dodge; Trustee Calandriello; Trustee Healy; Trustee Nelson Katsenes and Trustee Milani

#### APPROVAL OF MINUTES

#### 2020-0875 Approval of the December 7, 2020, Committee of the Whole Minutes

I move to approve the Minutes of the Regular Meeting of the Committee of the Whole of December 7, 2020.

## A motion was made by Trustee Fenton, seconded by Trustee Calandriello, that this matter be APPROVED. The motion carried by the following vote:

Aye: 7 - President Pekau, Trustee Fenton, Trustee Dodge, Trustee Calandriello, Trustee Healy, Trustee Nelson Katsenes, and Trustee Milani

Nay: 0

#### **ITEMS FOR SEPARATE ACTION**

#### 2020-0843 Village Entity Donations Via Water Bill

The Village's water bills are issued to a total of 22,000 residents on a bimonthly basis. Since 2013, the water bills have featured a donation box for residents to consider contributing to a local Village entity. Most recently, the dog park, Open Lands and PADS have been featured.

As a means of creating revenue support for other Village entities, staff seeks to add additional beneficiaries on a rotating basis.

Potential Village entities include the: Arts Commission, Veterans Commission, Stellwagen Farm, History Museum, Nature Center, Open Lands and Special Recreation.

A message box would contain a message prompting residents to consider contributing to one or more of the included entities. Each bill cycle would contain up to four recipients allowing each of the seven identified entities three opportunities per year.

Director of Recreation and Parks Ray Piattoni presented the item. (refer to audio)

Trustee Fenton asked a questions. (refer to audio)

Director Piattoni responded to Trustee Fenton's question. (refer to audio)

Trustee Dodge asked questions and made comments and Director Piattoni responded to Trustee Dodge's questions and comments. (refer to audio)

Trustee Milani made a comment. (refer to audio)

I move to recommend to the Village Board to approve an increased number of Village entities on each water bill for residents to consider supporting through a financial donation, rotating entities every-other billing cycle.

#### A motion was made by Trustee Milani, seconded by Trustee Nelson Katsenes, that this matter be RECOMMENDED FOR APPROVAL to the Board of Trustees. The motion carried by the following vote:

Aye: 7 - President Pekau, Trustee Fenton, Trustee Dodge, Trustee Calandriello, Trustee Healy, Trustee Nelson Katsenes, and Trustee Milani

**Nay:** 0

#### 2020-0877 Resolution Regarding the Village of Orland Park Adopt-A-Park Program

Several years ago, the Village of Orland Park created an Adopt-A-Park program that was offered, although not strongly pursued. A review of Village records does not locate any formal approval for such a program. The Village owns and maintains 72 parks and a formal Adopt-A-Park program would provide volunteer opportunities for local citizens to participate in the care and maintenance of the Village's parks. At the same time, this program would enhance the maintenance level of these parks at no cost to the Village through stewardship by the community; and would improve and beautify the parks for all users. Adopters would be asked to periodically pick up litter, remove weeds, report vandalism, and keep an eye on the park; reporting any other issues to the Public Works Department for follow-up.

Village Public Works staff in the Natural Resources and Facilities Division would process applications, provide initial orientation to volunteers, collect volunteer sign in sheets and inspection reports, and conduct any follow-up coordination activities with volunteers. Adopters would be asked to track their participations hours and submit periodic reports of their activity. Volunteers would be required to sign a waiver form for their work on site.

Volunteers and/or their organizations would be recognized with a sign, located near the main park sign, signifying their service to the community. A sample application form, sign-in sheet, and the proposed signs are attached to the Committee Packet for informational purposes.

Assistant Village Manager Greg Summers presented the item. (refer to audio)

Trustee Dodge made a comment and asked a question. (refer to audio)

Mayor Pekau made a comment. (refer to audio)

Assistant Village Manager Summers responded to Trustee Dodge's question and made a comment. (refer to audio)

Trustee Dodge made a comment. (refer to audio)

Village Manager George Koczwara made a comment. (refer to audio)

Trustee Dodge made a comment and asked a question. (refer to audio)

Village Manager Koczwara responded to Trustee Dodge's question. (refer to audio)

Mayor Pekau made a comment. (refer to audio)

I move to recommend to the approval of the Resolution entitled: Resolution Regarding the Village of Orland Park Adopt-A-Park Program to the Village Board of Trustees.

# A motion was made by Trustee Milani, seconded by Trustee Calandriello, that this matter be RECOMMENDED FOR APPROVAL to the Board of Trustees. The motion carried by the following vote:

Aye: 7 - President Pekau, Trustee Fenton, Trustee Dodge, Trustee Calandriello, Trustee Healy, Trustee Nelson Katsenes, and Trustee Milani

**Nay:** 0

#### 2020-0881 Updated LOMR Flood Maps by FEMA

The Federal Emergency Management Agency (FEMA) recently updated hydrologic models for the Spring Creek watershed and released proposed Letters of Map Revisions (LOMR's) to the Flood Insurance Rate Maps (FIRM's) for public review and comment. FEMA completed and adopted the maps for other watersheds in the Village on November 1, 2019. The adopted and proposed maps show the floodway and flood plains for the State of Illinois, specifically including the Village of Orland Park. The last complete map update was released on August 19, 2008. Previously adopted maps were based on old rainfall data (Bulletin 70). The new rainfall data (Bulletin 75) was adopted in 2020 and shows a 14% increase in rainfall. The proposed LOMRs will be used to update the FIRMs

The purpose of this report and presentation to the Committee of the Whole (CoW) is to share high level details of the LOMR/FIRM and its potential impact on future projects.

The updated FIRM maps show significant increase in floodway, but the overall floodplains remain largely the same with minor exceptions in some areas. As mentioned above, the 2019 and 2020 LOMRs are based old rain fall data (Bulletin 70). Therefore, it is expected that the future developments, roadways projects, and

properties in the Village may have less buildable area and higher costs associated with addressing stormwater and flooding issues. Staff further recommends that the Village factor flood plain and floodway issues into account when considering future requests for annexation.

The Village already has significant proactive strategies in place to protect against flooding, as well as safeguards in place to protect developments from flooding. These safeguards include a 50 foot buffer between flood plains and development boundaries, lower water release rates from our stormwater basins as compared to MWRD release rates, and restrictions which are more protective than surrounding communities.

The FIRM map attached to the Committee packet for the Spring Creek watershed is shown as an example. The dashed blue line around the white hatched areas shows the current floodway and the yellow solid line shows the updated floodway. The other lines show 100 and 500 year flood plains for both existing and updated conditions.

Director of Programs and Engineering Services Khurshid Hoda presented the item. (refer to audio)

Mayor Pekau asked a question. (refer to audio)

Director Hoda responded to Mayor Pekau's question. (refer to audio)

Trustee Dodge made a comment and asked a question. (refer to audio)

Director Hoda responded to Trustee Dodge's question. (refer to audio)

This report and presentation is provided for informational purposes, no action or motion is needed.

This item was for discussion only. NO ACTION was required.

#### ADJOURNMENT: 6:18 P.M.

A motion was made by Trustee Fenton, seconded by Trustee Nelson Katsenes, that this matter be ADJOURNED. The motion carried by the following vote:

> Aye: 7 - President Pekau, Trustee Fenton, Trustee Dodge, Trustee Calandriello, Trustee Healy, Trustee Nelson Katsenes, and Trustee Milani

**Nay:** 0

### 2021-0006 Audio Recording for the December 20, 2020, Committee of the Whole Meeting

NO ACTION

/LI

Respectfully Submitted,

John C. Mehalek, Village Clerk